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Novr. 10th 4

Sir,

I have to acknowledge

the receipt of your letter of

the 9th inst. asking whether

Leed Island in the River St.

Laurence is for sale, or if

there is any prcemptive

claim ; and to inform gou in

reply, that the improvements

madeon that is land are stated

on Mr Uneoins report of Survey

to be owned by Mr. J. Parmenter,

J. R. Gananoque, Ontario; and

that no islands in the St.

Lawrence

A.B. Cowan Esq.

Indian Agent,

Lansdonn

Ontario

Roe. 3Dept. of Indian 2 far.

1874 - 5 March 1875, (R..
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